STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 8, 1988
POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

John H. Hendrix Corporation
223 West Wall, Suite 525
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Ronnie H. Westbrook

Re: DHC-694
Parks A #4-1 14-22-37
Drinkard and Tubb Pools

Gentlemen:

The C-103 submitted August 2, 1988, indicates the Drinkard and Tubb
zones have been downhole commingled in the above-referenced well
as authorized by DHC-694.

The Tubb zone is a prorated gas zone and it is your responsibility
to advise E1 Paso Natural Gas of this downhole commingle authority
and make certain they report the gas takes on their C-111 according
to the percentage allocations established by DHC-694.

Very truly yours,

OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed



